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From: Tony Smith [tsmith@gecgrp.com]

Sent:  Monday, November 30, 2009 9:18 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change ----Document Number LOS000106618

Good Morning —

This company recently filed articles of organization, they need to update tl:'leir address:

New address: (principle place, officer address, etc.)

Thank yout

172-A State Street East
Qldsmar, FL 34677

EIN: 27-1260240

Détail by Entity Name

" Florida Limited Liability Company
LOOP ANALYTICS LLC
Document Number LOS000106618

Tony Smith
Corporate Specialist
GEC Group, LLC
Weston, FL 33331
054-318-2787 - TEL
tsmith@gecgrp.com

Corporate Service Office Partner of National Registered Agents, Inc.
www. arai.com .

The information contained in this e-mail transmission contains confidential information belonging to the sender
which is privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual receiving the e-mail and should
not be copied nor distributed to any other individual. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender.
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